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Ball's Graveyard Community

Except for the corridor cleared for sower lines, the area known as
Ball's Graveyard is thickly forrested. This was not always soﬁ-hsﬂi%e;h
for there are those alive today who remember when the land was cleared
and whe: there was a village or neighborhood there, which was as one man
said, "full of life!" Only ruins remain now, and even the ;raveyard from
which the area derived its name is difficult to find becsuse there are no
markers and undergrowth is dense.

The Calvert County land records indicute that a large amount of land,
wiich probubly included the Balls Graveyard area, was owned by James E.
Bourne in the 1840's, The Settlement of his estate resulted in a sale in
which John Yarran was the purchaser. Parran was part of a court aprointed
commission along with James A. Bond, Young D, Hance, James T, Hall, and
Nathaniel Dare. They w.re given the responsibility of settling the estzte
since Bourne's heirs were all mizors. At the public sale, which took place
on October 12, 1841, John Parran purchased Bourne's bay property called
"The Gore" and part of a tract of land "lying on a branch leading to the
waters of St. Leonards Creek." There is no way of knowing for certain if
the land which includes Balls Graveyard was part of that second parcel; it
is certainly in the same neighborhood. In an 1887 deed for a parcel of
land in the Balls Graveyard community, John Parran is listed as an

adjoining property owner (JS1/51),
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At any rate by the 187C's, James A. Bond ovmed the land =round
Balls Craveyard and was selling it in small parcels to mostly Negro
families. This is presumably the same James A. Bond, or possibly his
son, who sepved on the commission which settled the estate of Josech Bourne,
and who had subsejuent dealings with Joun Parran, Bond wrote z will in
1879 and item #4 says:

"I give and begueath to my bveloved wife Sarah Z. C. Bond

all lsbts which at the time of my death may be due me from

Tom Parker, Amelia Spriggs, Thomas Thowes, Jiliiam wuill,

William Rawlings, and Samuel Jackson respeciively, who have

brought small trzcts or parcels of land from me, and I

hereby authorize and enpower my said wife to give to each of

them a deed of the land, thus purchasesd whenever they shall

respectively pay for the same.,"

Subsequent deeds show that most of the names cited were among others who - .
were residents of the Balls Graveyard coan.nity. (See bottom.)

Certain cuestions are as yet unanswered such as how and when Bond
acuired the land and why he would be selling szo many small parcels to
blacks in the 1870's and 1850's., It is clear, asowever, th:t he did so and
that the neighborhood had a recognized name. 3S7/4 (February 26, 1:85) is
for 3 3/4 acres on "a trazct of land known as Balls Graveyard." J.5.1/371
(August 14, 1888) is for ten acres of land "situated in a place sometimes

called Bondsville and souetimes 3arefoot og Balls Graveyard."

See Deed books: SS6/18
GWD8/429
Js1/51
Js1/371
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This colleciion of names leads ongto speculate about the age of the
inhabited neighborhood. Undocum:nted oral aistory as told by both blacks
and whites holds thet there was a black community on this spot since well
into the last Century and some believe that it may pre-date the Civil ‘ar.
If this is so, then Bond's decision to sell to blacks in the 1870's and 1380's
may not be any sudden social change but merely the result of blacks who
were already on that spot fiially bveing in a position to buy. Bond's will,
writ.en in 1879, and deeds bearing dates from the late 1880's and 1890's
indicate that the parcels were paid for in installments over =z veriod of
years. That the area would be known zs "Bondsville" in the 1880's suggests
that the Bonis were involved there for some time and "ville" certainly
su:gests the presence of a community. It also remains true that it takes
more than a short period of time for an area to acgquire three different
narnes.

Architectural evidence provided by existing ruins, however, added to
the Late 19th Century deeds soints towards a post-bellum community. This
much, at least, is certain while the possibility of a pre-war slave or free-
black community remains conjecture. Judzing from the number of lots sold by
James A, Bond in the Balls Graveyard area, there were as many as eight or
nine families owning land there by the 1880's. Oral history suggests that
sons and daughters built on their parents’land and so the nuﬁber of families
actually comorising the ccmmunity may be reater than the number of deeds,
The 1928 U.S5.G.35. map indicates as many as a dozen structures in this
vicinity, however, only six 19th Century and 20th Century building sites
have been located a’ong with the graveyard and they are identiiied om the

aceonmsanying ap and lescribed below,
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lir. McXinley Johmson is eround fifty-seven years old, and he lives on Balls
Graveyard Road where his family has lived for three generations. His family
had friends who lived in the 3Jalls Graveyard Com-unity, and as a young .an
he dated one of the Jackson'girls who lived in site D, It is with his
help that some sites have been found ani identified. S¢ o K
A. According to GWD 8/429, Lemuel Jackson, his wife l.ary 3., and their
two children took title of eleven acres on Se:tember 12, 1890, 3Bond's
will indicates the Jacksons to be one of those to coniract for land :-rior to
1879. lir. Johnson identifies this building as one of the Jackson homes,
Theirs was one of the lirier tracts sold by Bond.

This is a log house of one story. It is nearly seventeen feet square
consisting of orne room downstuirs and a loft avove. The roof is guble-end,

The walls are coustructed of squared logs, V-notched on the ends, and
laid with three inches to four inches spaces inbetween filled in with
fieldstone chinking. The interior was covered with hair rlaszter, and the
exterior has received different coverings including rougs: clapbosrds and
asbestos shingles. Tiae rafters are hewn; joists are split log.

Doors exist in the centers of the nortia, south, and east walls while
the west wall accommoiites the interior 1w coiimev and stairs (Souta-
west corner). 4 large Window‘(picture window) has been cut into the frount
(N) wall on the west side of the door. The glass is missing. A 3/3 window
is on the west side of the door in the south wsll. Small windows occugy the

gable ends on the secoad floor.
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Superficial examination did 1ot fini signs of a heurih, although the
sill omn the west end in the vicinity of tie flu chimney is not continuous

but lapped.
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B. A modern frame sitructure located around five feet from the south side of
Building A, It is a single room X . It is unclear

at this time if structure -was intended as a depeadency to Building A or if

. aQ N

it was a seperate livirng cuarters.,

Ce According tc .r. Johnson, tiis house was the last in the zrea to be
vacated. Mrs. Henry Saunders, whose maiden name was Jackson, was in her

ei?hties when she died,

S
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Before the.. she had lived here alone for some ye:rs guite isolated, bcin.: the
last inhabitant of the Balls Graveyard Communitiy.

The house would ap:ear to d.te Irom tne twenties, zlthough it is difficult
to pin down. It is a frame building made of :iodern materizls. The main
portion is thr:e bzys wide, two deec, and is a single story high. It
measures twenty-one feet by seventeen feet with smaller additions on the

east side (kitchen) and south end.

IS,

D. 4According to lir. Johnson, this was the "main" Jackson houses, the one
LEwuLC
in which %eer Jackson lived., Lir. Johnson attended many parties in this

a ot
house during the 19,0's. Lemwya Jackson was contemporarzes wih 1lr, Johnson's

grandfather, Benson Johnson another prominent land owner on Balls Graveyard

load, -
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GWD 8/429 indicates that Mary E. Jackson and Lemuel Jackson took title
to eleven acres west of Thomes Thomas in September of 1890, The 1879 will
of James 4, Bond, however, lists "Samuel Jackson” as one of those who was
in the process of paing off on small tracts of land. "Samuel" and "Lemuel"
appesar to be one in the same man as the name is written differentl; in other
deeds listing Jackson as an adjoining owner.,

If the Jacksons built on their land any time scon after they bezan paying
for it, then the iog portion of the house could be reasonably dated as
around thé Late 1870's.

This structure appe:rs to have evolved into three sections with the
log portion on the south end .resumabl. being the oldest., All three sections
are in ruins.

Section one appears to be one and a half stories constructed of V-
no.ched logs with fieldstone chinking, Hair plaster finisaed the walls
inside aud clapboards appear to have been nailed on the outside., On the
east side, the log wzlls have been exposed revealing the fact that there
are three logs between the rafters of the first floor ceiling and the eaves
of the gable-end roof. This would constitute a second set of "plates"
for the half-story.

The olan provided for one room (15' x 16') downstairs and a loft above.
Therz were opposite doors in the middle of the sast and west sides and 3/3
windows on either side of the west door. There were no windows on the east
sidej there was a 6/6 window in the middle of the south w.11., Stzirs
occupied the southwest corner. An interior flu chirmey occupied the center

of the north wall. Initial examination shows no signs of a hearth.



Although it has since pulled aw.y, Section #2 w:s built with its south
w:11 butting the north wall of Section #1. The west walls of the two sections,
however, are not flush. This is an interesting-arrangement considering
that there is no iaterior access between the two sections.

Section 2 measures areéﬁ% 12 1/2% by 14 1/2' and is a full two stories
in height. The plan is similar to #1 insofar as there is one room up and
one room down. There are oprosite doors on the east and west sides and
small 4/4 windows on either side of the west door. Stairs fill the north-
east corner.

Section #2 is a frame building constructed of modern materials, Both
cut and wire nails are in section #2, The interior contained tongue-and-
groove paneling., It was heated by space heaters; an e:iterior flufchimney
has collaps:d on the north end.

Section /#3 is a one story addition on the cast side of Section #2
and appears to have contained the kitchen., It may, in fact, have been

built onto #2 at the same time of its consiruction.
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E. Mr. Johnson remembers Thomas Thomas, known locally as "Thom Thom",
and identified the remains of his house, Mr. Johnson visited there as
a boy and remembers large dinners consisting of foods prepared on the farm.
He also remembers the spring behind the house which was famous for its cold
water, and how he once fetched a-cup for "01ld Thom Thom.'" '"Thomas Thomas is
listed as a buyer of a small parcel in the 1879 will of James 4. Bond.
JS1/51 shows Thomas Thomas tsking possession in June 1887. Bénd Sold Thomas
ten acres '"situated near the main branch of St. Leanards Creek, Calvert,
bounded on the east by land sold to Catherine Quill, on the south by William
Rawlings' lot, on the west by a lot sold to Lemuel Jackson, and on the north
by land once belonging to the estate of Mr. John rarran.,”

The Thomas house has collapsed leaving only part of the north and west
walls standing. It is the northwest corner of the house.

That portion suggests a two story structure made of a balloon frame

constructed with circular sawn wood and wire nails. Clapboards covered

the exterior , 3/4" tohgue-and-groove vertical janeling finished the interior.

These mate:rials do not su;gest an 1870's structure, however, they may
be the remains of an addition or a replacement stiucture. Inveszigation is
is incomplete as of this writing.

On¢ aiditional reference, Thomas Thomas is a sad one urovided by a tax
sale in 1943. The fol.owing appesred in the Calvert Gazette in December of

that year.
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In the Matter of the Tax Sale of Land Page 10
assessed in the name of Thomas :
Thomas, by Sumuel C. Cox,Treasurer.
In the Cirenit Court for CalvertCounty. [
Patitions No. 976. |

The object of these proceedings is to! {
procure the ratification and confirma
tion of 2 tax sale made on the 2ist day
of December, 1943, by Samuel C. Cox, |
Treasurer of Calvert county and collec-
tor State and county taxes therein, of
a certain tract or parcel of land sitnate
inthe First Election Districtof Calvart
county, described as being all that traet
of groumd near Mutual, in Calvert coun-
ty Maryland, containing 14 acres, mere
or less, adjeining the Iands of Lamuel
Jackson R. Briscoe and others, assess-
ed in tie name of Thomas Thomas,

The said Treasurer having made are-
port to this Court of said sale togather
with all proceedings had in relation:
thereto, and the same having been ex-;
amined by the Court, and same appear-:
ing regular and the provisionof the law:
in relatition thereto baving beea com-;
plied with. i

1t is thereupon this 23rd day of Au- |
gust, 1945, by the Circuit Court forCal-
vert courty, adjaodged, ordered axd de-
creed that netice be wiven by the inser-
tion of this order in some newspaper
published in Calvert county, onee in
each of atleast four successive weeks
before the 2nd day of Oectober next,
warning all peraons interasted in said }
property, to be and appear in this Court
on or before the 18th day of October
next, to show cause, if any thay have,
why the said sale sheuld not be ratified
and confirmed.

JOHN B. GRAY, JR.
. Judge.
ALAN W. ROSS, Clerk.
True Copy. Test:
ALAN W. ROSS, Clerk.

—

F. Mr. Jolnson identifies this site as Robert Toller's house. Approximately

twenty yards west of the existing power lines, these are the ruins of a cabin
made with hewn framing timbers covered inside and out with rough clapboards.

A collapsed flu chimney suggests its means of heat. Aiding in that effort

was wallpaper or insulation achieved by pasting newspapers all over the walls.
This coverinz remains on the inside of the west wall (only the west and
north walls remain standing) where one can see papers dating from 1936,

The building appears to have been a one story stpucture providing one

room around 15' long and 10' deep. The presence of both cut and wire nails,

the 1936 newspapers and circular sawn lumber suggect a modern structure which

micht be pre-1925, but is more likely later.
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Approximately fifteen yar#s south of the building ruins is a trash
site in which Barly 20th Century jars were found and fragments of hand made
pottery.

G. One of the most significant sites in the Balls Graveyard community, and
perhaps the most difficult to identify is the . raveyard itsclf. Older
citizens of the general neighborhood described three different locations for
the graveyard, all ne:r the power line corridor. Oral history claims that
Balls Graveyard was identified by a single, iunmarked "large brown stone
marking what is presumably Balls grave. All sources agree about the stone,
even if they do not agree on its locationj however, no such stone has teen
located,

Mr. Charles Skinner reczlls that the graveyard was covered with a growth
of "green stuff" such as "people us=d to plant in graveyards," On the
northeast corner of the intersection formed by the &irt lane leading to the
main roid and the power line corridor there is a patch of myrtle in the
center of which is a depression in the .round su:g:sting a grave. MNr.
Johnson remembers this as the site and says that the stone has been removed.

No one seems to know who Ball was or when he or she was buried.



Sources

Interviews with:
Jomson, McKinley--Balls Graveyard Road

Skinner, Charles and Robert--Broomes Island Road,
near lMutual.

Calvert County Records

Deedbooks: SS5/370
§85/376
SS87/337
Ss6/18
S57/4
JS1/51
Js1/371
GWD 8/429
JS3/104
TBT 2/57

Wills: Supplemental Dockets #52
Supplemental Dockets #821

Petition #976

U. S..G. S. Map, 1928
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